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A I

From: JoAnn diFilippo

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 12:11 PM

To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5

Cc: COB_mail

Subject: BOS Meeting Agenda ltem #10

Categories: Teal Category

Supervisor Bronson:

This request is being sent to you as Chairperson for the Board of Supervisors. Will agenda item #10 (see below) be
revised prior to the 8/16/21 BOS meeting to include full details of what “COVID-19 items and/or COVID-19 emergency
items will be discussed under this agenda item” at Monday’s BOS meeting? The delineation of “items” vs. catch-all
phrasing such as “updates and action” is critical for Pima County residents to fully understand what items will be

discussed and possible action taken. -;?;1
o]
For example, will the discussion and action be brought up again regarding: l1‘:;
e mask mandates 'r.”: ”g
e Pima County employee vaccination mandates _ W3 ;
e additional testing requirements for unvaccinated employees, and/or ik
e financial disincentives for emplqyees who oppose vaccination mandates (as noticed by the County f”"f.
Administrator) | .L‘:j
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR o
10. {(Clerk's Note: All COVID-19 items andfor COVID-19 emergency items will
be discussed under this agenda item.) .
Updates and Action on COVID-19

Please include this email as a comment letter to Agenda item #10. Thanking you in advance.

JoAnn di Filippo, PhD





